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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 10:46 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKW 1959 PAPER SURVEY-CS3/CTI21006098/T1vc-1

Dear Veron, 

 

Audit check done for SKW1959B without problem. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November, 2021 8:00 AM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: SKW 1959 PAPER SURVEY-CS3/CTI21006098/T1vc-1 

 

Dear Simon  

 

File for re-audit. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 9:31 PM 
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To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SKW 1959 PAPER SURVEY 

 

Hi Veron, 

 

Attached revised paper survey. Below the 2 items check and verified. 

 

Item tailgate multiplex computer same as tailgate auto damper as attached found in views system, photo attached item 

cracked taken in resurvey. 

Item Rear fender LH , lower portion crushed , is the rear fender LH of car, lower part of fender is bent buckled. Price 

revised to $1245.  

 

Regards 

Taufikh 


